
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

JULY, 2019  

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  2.8 mg/L (30 Max.)    3.2 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   18.7 mg/L (30Max.) 8.7 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    14.8 mg/L (25 Max.)    29.4 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   9.8 mg/L (25 Max.)    21.2 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 1 3 0 5 10

Repairs 113 108 85 87 96 21 510 1,020

# of MH's Grouted 110 101 78 79 97 20 485 970

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0 0

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 7,941 9,447 3,176 1,960 5,283 1,782 29,589 59,178

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 1,133 3,510 0 599 1,402 0 6,644 13,288

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 5 1 5 6 5 2 24 48

New Manholes 1 1 0 0 1 1 4 8

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 0 0 1 0 2 4 8

Miscellaneous 17 26 17 12 8 5 85 170

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 8 5 7 10 3 5 38 76

New Manholes 1 0 1 0 0 0 2 4

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 1 2 4

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 2

Miscellaneous 16 15 16 12 10 13 82 164

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 6 4 7 6 6 5 34 68

New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2

Taps 0 0 1 2 0 1 4 8

Miscellaneous 13 12 9 6 4 13 57 114

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 3 2 3 9 0 0 17 34

New Manholes 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 4

New Lines 1 0 0 1 0 0 2 4

Disconnects 15 9 5 12 3 0 44 88

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 12 17 22 26 22 0 99 198

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 240 0 0 0 150 175 565 1,130

Stop-Ups 11 9 9 15 5 3 52 104

Private Lines 37 40 37 54 37 18 223 446

Cave-Ins 3 7 4 9 3 2 28 56

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 62 38 64 71 64 73 372 744

Total  Calls 111 93 114 149 109 96 672 1,344

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,847 20,690 18,200 25,489 30,975 23,322 138,523 277,046

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 33,897 16,494 28,637 24,988 21,475 23,384 148,875 297,750

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 39,512 48,015 47,885 33,411 45,767 32,674 247,264 494,528

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 3,493 956 0 0 1,220 8,108 13,777 27,554

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,093 24,945 24,834 22,051 31,629 10,316 138,868 277,736

T V  #1

# of  Ft  19,499 12,261 11,624 16,368 28,399 18,906 107,057 214,114

T V  #2

# of  Ft  14,552 13,564 17,965 15,838 18,815 17,597 98,331 196,662

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2019 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 0 5 3 1 2 0 11

# of MH's Grouted 0 2 6 0 1 0 9

#of Coats 0 2 6 0 1 0 9

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 42 0 0 0 42

# of Bags of Grout 0 2 1 0 1 0 4

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 1,386 0 0 0 0 1,386

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 136 0 0 0 0 0 136

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 0 2 0 1 0 0 3

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 3 1 0 0 1 5

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 0 0 0 1 1 0 2

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 0 3 1 1 1 0 6

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 1 0 1 0 3

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 117 0 0 0 117

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 0 1 1 0 1 0 3

Private Lines 0 6 4 0 0 3 13

Cave-Ins 0 1 0 0 0 1 2

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 2 17 20 4 33 3 79

Total  Calls 2 25 25 4 34 7 97

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 3,390 2,556 498 1,456 26,416 34,316

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 5,323 0 2,655 0 0 7,978

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 27,750 8,128 0 866 0 36,744

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 2,282 1,131 978 607 1,488 0 6,486

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 2,496 1,085 17,552 5,932 0 27,065

T V  #1

# of  Ft  0 12,706 3,424 1,787 78 5,457 23,452

T V  #2

# of  Ft  0 4,403 204 175 12,988 0 17,770

NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

July-19



N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

F
a

u
lk

n
e

r 
L

a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
42

.5
58

.5
56

.3
61

.8
77

.5
41

.5
76

.5
45

.4
6

62
.8

54
.2

70
.0

7
61

.6
55

.1
74

.4
51

.7
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

59
54

64
47

38
42

61
63

36
21

27
19

14
32

15

W
h

it
e

 O
a

k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
82

.4
89

53
.7

60
.1

77
44

.2
68

.6
46

.5
6

50
.7

5
44

68
.7

51
.2

56
.1

84
.4

52
.1

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
26

33
37

32
35

32
45

25
13

9
21

9
5

9
9

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k

 B
a

s
in

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
42

.6
53

.2
48

.8
55

.9
70

.4
35

60
.4

41
.1

5
52

.4
46

.6
66

.5
49

.5
48

.7
81

.5
45

.1
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

16
25

18
14

16
23

16
12

14
15

5
5

9
7

2

M
a

u
m

e
ll

e
 B

a
s

in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
51

.4
71

.2
43

.7
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

4
5

9
4

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s

te
m

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
37

.8
3

49
.7

8
49

.0
5

51
.9

3
79

.6
1

42
.0

4
62

.9
8

44
.4

2
53

.4
5

47
.1

5
65

.3
6

52
.3

7
52

.8
3

77
.9

45
.9

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
10

1
11

2
11

9
93

89
97

12
2

10
0

63
45

53
36

33
57

30

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y



1

02040608010
0

12
0

14
0

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
ai

nf
al

l

O
ve

rfl
ow

s



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: August 13, 2019 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 9, 2019 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JULY 2019 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JULY 2019 

 
(5) PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT OF SOLAR POWER GENERATION – FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

 
(6)     DARK HOLLOW INTERCEPTOR ASSESSMENT CHANGE ORDER #1 
          UPPER RIVERSIDE INTERCEPTOR ASSESSMENT            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
    #1 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the July 9, 2019 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, JULY 9, 2019 

 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, July 9, 2019 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner 

Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. 

Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson and Ms. Karen Bryant, and in addition, Mr. Jack 

Stowe, representative from the City of Maumelle and Mr. Richard Penn, City 

Engineer with the City of Sherwood.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, 

Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Michael 

Clayton, Mr. Lyle Luebner, Ms. Kris Ramon, Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn, 

Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 
 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its June 11, 2019 meeting.  

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded 

by Mr.  Nelson, to approve the minutes of the June 11, 2019 meeting.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of June  

2019.  There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, 

seconded by Mr. Smith, to approve the cash disbursements for June 2019 reflecting 

total cash disbursements of $1,928,420.25 and fund transfers between accounts of 

$1,635,266.67.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for June 2019. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the contract for renewal of 

health  care services from the Change Center for Health has been received.  The 

current contract expired June 30, 2019.  Health care services provided include 

immunizations, routine office visits, annual physicals and lab tests.  Also provided 

are services for the Utility for pre-employment physicals, department of 

transportation physicals and flu vaccines.  The agreement has an annual cost of 

$39,018.00 for 95 employees for the period July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.  

This is the same contract amount as last year.  This item is included in the 2019 

budget in the amount of $40,200.00.  A motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by 



 

 

Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to enter into a contract with the Change Center 

for Health.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, Mr. Wilkins made the Committee aware of a cave-in which occurred on 

Sunday, June 23, 2019 at approximately 10:00 a.m. at the intersection of Pine and 

Brother Paul.  Due to the depth and size of the cavity, the Utility called Diamond 

Construction to assist the Utility in making the area safe for the public until it was 

able to reassess the severity of the damage.  Diamond Construction mobilized to 

start the repair on Tuesday, June 25, 2019.  While making the repair, the water 

table rose in sync with the Arkansas River level forcing a stoppage of the work.  The 

excavation was stabilized and will resume as soon as the water table subsides.  The 

flow line of the sewer main is 11" and the depth needed to set a new manhole is 

approximately 14".  As of July 3rd the water table level was measured at 

approximately 12' 3".  The estimated cost to complete the repair is $50,000.00.  The 

2019 Budget includes $1,000,000.00 for emergency repairs.  This item will be 

included in a FEMA Request for Public Assistance along with other damages related 

to the 2019 Arkansas River flood.  A motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by 

Mr. Smith, to authorize the staff to hire Diamond Construction to complete the 

repairs at Pine Street and Brother Paul Drive.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised that due to an emergency need for sewer line 

replacements in the Glenview Subdivision, the staff prepared change order 

documents for pipe bursting three line segments totaling 830 linear feet of six-inch 

gravity sewer lines to be added to the existing contract for the South Levy/Indian 

Hills Basins Pipe Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project.  All prices are unit prices 

which have already been established by the existing contract and the estimates are 

based on extension of itemized quantities.  The estimated cost for this change order 

is $69,473.32.  The 2019 Budget includes $1,000,000 for emergency repairs.  A 

motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to 

proceed with the execution of Change Order #1 for the South Levy/Indian Hills Pipe 

Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project in the amount of $69,473.32.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, Mr. Wilkins informed the Committee that the Glenview Subdivision 

area sewer lines were constructed around 1956 and are in very poor condition.  The 

staff has prepared documents for pipe bursting an additional 14 line segments for a 

total of 4,018 linear feet of six and eight-inch gravity sewer lines to be added to the 

existing contract for the South Levy/Indian Hills Basins Pipe Bursting 2017 

Rehabilitation Project.  All prices are unit prices which have already been 

established by the existing contract and the estimates are based on extension of  

itemized quantities.  The estimated cost for this change order is $271,206.60 which 

will be funded through the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund Loan.  A motion was made by 



 

 

Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to proceed with the 

execution of Change Order #2 for the South Levy/Indian Hills Pipe Bursting 2017 

Rehabilitation Project contingent upon approval from the Arkansas Natural 

Resources Commission.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the I-40 interchange (Maumelle) force main 

relocation.  There is an existing eight-inch sewer force main (Morgan Pump Station) 

at the Counts Massie Interchange Project which requires relaying the force main at 

a deeper depth with an encasement to mitigate the conflict with the proposed 

roadway.  The field conditions revealed the existing force main was not at the 

proper clearance depth with the proposed project and the proposed change order 

allows for an encasement pipe for the force main to be installed for approximately 

160 linear feet.  The estimated cost for this change order is $49,040.00.  After 

further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to 

enter into a contract with Diamond Construction and proceed with the execution of 

Change Order #1 contingent upon approval from the Arkansas Department of 

Transportation.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee that the DRT Bio Solids contract 

needs to be renewed for an additional year for removal of the bio solids from the 

Five Mile Creek Treatment Plant.  The unit costs are the same as the previous 

year’s cost and are expected to be around $712,000.00.  After discussion, a motion 

was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to renew the bio solids removal 

contract.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The staff then presented to the Committee updates regarding damages 

resulting from the recent flood.  The dollar amount of the estimated damages totals 

approximately $1,641,090.00.  Mr. Wilkins notified the Committee that the Utility 

is making a request to FEMA for reimbursement of this amount. 

 

 The notable damage is the influent pump station power and generator at the 

White Oak Treatment Plant.  The electrical meter and associated junction boxes are 

installed in the flood area.  A generator installed out of the flood plain is greatly 

needed as on the evening of May 29th at about 5:45 p.m., a power outage occurred 

during the flood event.  The station was without power until around 10:15 a.m. on 

May 30th.  Due to the flood, the staff was unable to bring a trailer-mounted 

generator to power the station.  To keep the station powered during the flood, a 

temporary coffer dam was constructed.  The coffer dam reached a critical imminent 

failure point on June 4th, but fortunately, the operations staff was able to stabilize 

it.  Further, the service and related junction boxes/electrical disconnects at the  

chlorine building and lagoon aerators went under water during the river crest.  A 

quote was received from BentCo, Inc. in Searcy, Arkansas for the repairs at these 



 

 

two sites in the amount of $64,500.00.  After further discussion, a motion was made 

by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to get an additional quote and begin the 

repairs.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Chairman Matthews then advised the Committee that the gun club located 

behind the Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant also suffered major damage due to the 

flood waters.  The cost to make the necessary repairs to the 300-foot easement and 

access road to the property (which includes adding rip rap along the bank of the 

river) is $38,500.00.  The gun club is requesting that the Utility share equally this 

expense.  A motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize 

the Utility to share one-half the costs of the repair in the amount of $19,250.00.  

The motion carried unanimously.   

 

 A motion was then made by Mr. Smith to go into Executive Session.  At the 

conclusion of Execution Session, the following actions were taken: 

 

 A motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to promote 

Michael Clayton to Assistant Director and Chief Engineer and authorize Mr. 

Wilkins to set his salary.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 A motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to raise Mr. 

Wilkins salary $3,758.00 immediately.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to excuse the 

absence of Mr. Stephens from the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:56 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JULY 2019 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for July 2019 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,534,961.96 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,482,966.67. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
7

2
4

8
Ar

ka
ns

as
 F

ilt
er

, I
nc

.
99

4.
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

x 
FA

11
63

-1
8 

fo
r F

L 
Bl

ow
er

s
4

7
2

4
9

Ar
ka

ns
as

 S
ig

n 
& 

Ba
rri

ca
de

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
 2

 L
an

e 
C

lo
su

re
s 

W
ar

d 
2

4
7

2
5

0
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
1,

24
0.

14
 T

el
ep

ho
ne

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
LT

P 
6/

11
 - 

7/
10

4
7

2
5

1
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
1,

12
6.

45
 D

at
a 

C
om

m
 L

in
es

 b
et

w
ee

n 
FL

TP
, C

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 C
AW

4
7

2
5

2
Au

to
m

at
io

nD
ire

ct
.c

om
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
60

8.
28

 S
ub

m
er

si
bl

e 
Le

ve
l T

ra
ns

m
itt

er
, A

ne
ro

id
 B

el
lo

w
s 

- W
hi

te
 O

ak
4

7
2

5
3

Ba
tte

ry
 O

ut
fit

te
rs

 $
   

   
   

   
38

3.
10

 U
ni

t 1
29

 - 
N

ew
 B

at
te

ry
4

7
2

5
4

Be
nt

co
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
59

3.
00

 R
ep

la
ce

 F
lo

od
 D

am
ag

ed
 S

C
AD

A 
C

om
po

ne
nt

4
7

2
5

5
C

D
 A

W
W

&W
EA

 $
   

   
   

   
87

0.
00

 A
nn

ua
l D

ue
s;

 2
2 

At
te

nd
ee

s 
Se

m
in

ar
4

7
2

5
6

C
in

ta
s

 $
   

   
   

   
26

7.
76

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
ab

in
et

 R
ef

ills
 C

S&
E,

 L
ab

, O
ps

, P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

4
7

2
5

7
C

in
ta

s 
C

or
p.

 #
65

0
 $

   
   

   
1,

86
8.

41
 M

on
th

ly
 R

es
tro

om
 C

le
an

in
g 

C
SE

, M
at

 S
er

vi
ce

, T
ow

el
 S

er
vi

ce
, U

ni
fo

rm
 S

er
vi

ce
4

7
2

5
8

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
   

   
17

8.
27

 P
VC

 C
ou

pl
in

gs
 - 

W
ar

d 
2 

W
el

ls
4

7
2

5
9

C
ro

w
 B

ur
lin

ga
m

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

26
2.

29
 D

ie
se

l E
xh

au
st

 F
lu

id
/V

ac
C

on
s,

 O
il,

 O
il 

Fi
lte

r
4

7
2

6
0

C
ro

w
 B

ur
lin

ga
m

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
7.

66
 O

il 
Fi

lte
rs

/G
au

ge
 - 

U
ni

t #
14

3
4

7
2

6
1

El
lio

tt 
El

ec
tri

c 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
1,

40
3.

20
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 T
ap

e,
 E

xp
an

si
on

 F
oa

m
, S

ilic
on

e 
Lu

be
, S

m
ar

t M
et

er
 L

ub
e,

 T
ou

ch
sc

re
en

 
G

lo
ve

s,
 D

h/
U

g 
Le

ve
r, 

Sm
al

l H
ub

 C
lo

su
re

 P
la

te
 (F

lo
o

d
 I
te

m
s
); 

W
as

p/
H

or
ne

t 
Sp

ra
y,

 G
FC

I R
ec

ep
ta

cl
es

, R
es

in
 S

pl
ic

e 
Ki

ts
, T

ou
ch

sc
re

en
 G

lo
ve

s,
 H

ub
 C

lo
su

re
 

Pl
at

e,
 S

ilic
on

e 
Lu

be
, B

ut
t S

pl
ic

e,
 U

til
 K

ni
fe

 B
la

de
 (S

to
ck

 #
13

4)
; S

cr
ew

dr
iv

er
, 

Sm
ar

t M
et

er
 L

ub
e,

 D
uc

t S
ea

l (
FL

 S
to

ck
); 

40
W

 L
ED

 W
h 

O
ak

 B
re

ak
ro

om
4

7
2

6
2

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

2,
33

4.
41

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
R

ix
ie

/L
uc

ky
, O

sa
ge

 F
al

ls
, O

do
m

/B
l M

tn
, N

ew
 B

ed
fo

rd
, M

au
m

el
le

 
Va

lle
y,

 O
sa

ge
 H

ills
, P

on
ca

, S
em

in
ol

e 
E,

 S
em

in
ol

e 
W

, N
ay

lo
r

4
7

2
6

3
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

6.
00

 Z
in

c 
Te

st
 fo

r S
af

e 
Fo

od
s

4
7

2
6

4
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

56
4.

87
 4

 T
ire

s 
Tr

ai
le

r #
6

4
7

2
6

5
Fu

lle
r &

 S
on

 M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

   
   

25
5.

54
 H

am
m

er
 D

ril
l, 

Sc
re

w
 E

xt
ra

ct
or

 U
ni

t #
13

9,
 5

-G
al

 B
uc

ke
t, 

Pa
in

t P
ai

l L
id

s,
 C

re
sc

en
t 

Fe
nc

e 
To

ol
, D

uc
t T

ap
e,

 S
ha

rp
ie

, C
re

sc
en

t P
lie

rs
, D

ry
 L

ub
e,

 S
co

ur
in

g 
Pa

d,
 D

oo
r 

W
ed

ge
, G

ra
ph

 G
re

as
e,

 U
ltr

a-
Lu

be
 G

re
as

e,
 H

os
e,

 B
ar

bw
ire

 - 
M

TP
4

7
2

6
6

G
oo

ds
el

l T
ru

ck
 A

cc
es

so
rie

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

11
9.

23
 T

oo
l B

ox
, W

ea
th

er
Te

ch
 F

lo
or

 L
in

er
s,

 S
ea

t C
ov

er
s 

- U
ni

t #
14

6
4

7
2

6
7

H
al

be
rt 

Pi
pe

 a
nd

 S
te

el
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
1.

09
 C

ha
nn

el
 fo

r M
ur

ph
y 

D
riv

ew
4

7
2

6
8

H
ar

bo
r F

re
ig

ht
 T

oo
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
40

6.
96

 P
lu

m
b 

Bo
b 

& 
Li

ne
s,

 T
ie

s,
 S

to
ra

ge
 H

oo
ks

, M
ag

ne
tic

 T
oo

l H
ol

de
rs

, C
om

bo
 

W
re

nc
he

s,
 R

at
ch

et
 W

re
nc

he
s,

 M
ec

ha
ni

cs
 G

lo
ve

s,
 D

ril
l B

its
, S

of
t F

ac
e 

M
al

le
t, 

To
ol

s 
Bu

ck
et

s 
(F

L
O

O
D

 I
T

E
M

S
);

 S
te

el
 J

ac
k 

- P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

 S
ho

p
4

7
2

6
9

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

1,
25

6.
54

 E
xt

 C
or

ds
, P

la
st

ic
, H

itc
h 

Pi
n,

 A
ir 

Va
lv

e,
 P

re
ss

ur
e 

G
au

ge
, A

lu
m

in
um

 E
xt

 P
ol

e,
 

O
ra

ng
e 

Sa
nd

ba
gs

 (F
L

O
O

D
 I
T

E
M

S
);

 B
ol

ts
, N

ut
s,

 W
as

he
rs

, A
ng

le
, N

ip
pl

es
, 

Fl
an

ge
s,

 c
ou

pl
in

gs
, B

ric
k 

H
am

m
er

, S
af

et
y 

Fe
nc

e,
 B

al
l V

al
ve

s,
 C

la
w

, H
an

d 
Pu

m
p,

 
M

as
te

r L
oc

ks
, S

oi
l P

ro
be

, P
lu

g,
 M

ac
he

te
 w

/S
he

at
h,

 M
ar

ki
ng

 W
an

d,
 D

uc
t T

ap
e,

 
W

et
/D

ry
 C

em
en

t, 
Pu

rp
le

 P
rim

er
, V

is
qu

ee
n,

 S
tra

w
, W

at
tle

s
4

7
2

7
0

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
   

89
5.

04
 P

al
le

t J
ac

k 
(F

L
O

O
D

 I
T

E
M

),
 E

xc
av

at
or

 W
ar

d 
1,

 B
ug

gy
 W

ar
d 

5

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
7

2
7

1
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ire

 $
   

   
   

   
18

0.
68

 1
 T

ire
 U

ni
t #

11
0

4
7

2
7

2
Ja

ck
 T

yl
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
58

8.
33

 R
in

g 
In

se
rt 

w
/G

ui
de

 fo
r F

ly
gt

 Im
pe

lle
r G

ap
 C

re
ek

4
7

2
7

3
Ja

ck
so

n 
C

le
an

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e

 $
   

   
   

   
90

8.
85

 J
an

ito
ria

l J
un

e 
- A

dm
in

, E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

4
7

2
7

4
Je

ffr
ey

 S
an

d 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
1,

42
1.

57
 M

as
on

ry
 S

an
d 

- M
TP

4
7

2
7

5
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
3,

91
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
TP

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
 1

7 
Lo

ad
s 

6/
25

 - 
7/

1
4

7
2

7
6

Ke
rr 

Pa
pe

r &
 S

up
pl

y 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

63
0.

15
 

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l W

ip
es

, T
ra

sh
 B

ag
s,

 W
ip

er
s

4
7

2
7

7
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
   

49
2.

75
 

H
ip

 B
oo

ts
, S

af
et

y 
Sw

ea
t B

an
ds

4
7

2
7

8
Li

ttl
e 

R
oc

k 
W

in
w

at
er

 $
   

   
   

4,
10

6.
25

 
Ye

llo
w

 M
in

e 
Pi

pe
 +

 D
ro

p 
C

ha
rg

e 
- R

-1
90

2
4

7
2

7
9

M
ar

c 
W

ilk
in

s
 $

   
   

   
   

19
2.

50
 

Pe
r D

ie
m

 A
W

W
M

A 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
Eu

re
ka

 S
pr

in
gs

4
7

2
8

0
M

ic
ha

el
 C

la
yt

on
 $

   
   

   
   

19
2.

50
 P

er
 D

ie
m

 A
W

W
M

A 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
Eu

re
ka

 S
pr

in
gs

4
7

2
8

1
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
St

or
es

 $
   

   
   

   
26

6.
89

 B
at

te
rie

s,
 S

er
vi

ce
 K

it,
 M

ot
or

 O
il

4
7

2
8

2
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
28

2.
14

 T
is

su
es

, P
ap

er
 C

lip
s,

 L
eg

al
 P

ad
s,

 In
k 

C
ar

tri
dg

es
,B

at
te

rie
s,

 C
op

y 
Pa

pe
r, 

H
or

ne
t 

Sp
ra

y
4

7
2

8
3

Bo
b 

Ba
rre

tt
 $

   
   

   
   

37
6.

00
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
fo

r P
lu

m
bi

ng
 B

ills
4

7
2

8
4

Q
ua

lit
y 

Pe
tro

le
um

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
15

5.
49

 1
 D

ru
m

 D
ie

se
l E

xh
au

st
 F

lu
id

4
7

2
8

5
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

1,
88

8.
09

 G
ra

ve
l H

au
lin

g 
6/

11
 - 

6/
19

4
7

2
8

6
So

ut
he

rn
 T

ire
 M

ar
t

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

4.
05

 1
 T

ire
 T

ra
ile

r #
12

4
7

2
8

7
Sp

a 
C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

53
1.

00
 R

oa
ch

 &
 A

nt
 S

pr
ay

, P
op

 U
p 

To
w

el
s,

 G
re

as
e,

 P
en

et
ra

tin
g 

Lu
br

ic
an

t
4

7
2

8
8

St
an

le
y 

H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

48
3.

17
 A

ir 
Ta

nk
 &

 F
itt

in
gs

 to
 P

lu
g 

Li
ne

 (
F

L
O

O
D

 I
T

E
M

S
); 

C
ut

 O
ff 

Sa
w

 R
ep

ai
r, 

Pu
sh

 
Br

oo
m

s,
 C

ou
pl

in
gs

, E
lb

ow
s,

 P
VC

 A
da

pt
er

s,
 W

oo
d 

St
ak

es
, Y

el
lo

w
 P

in
e 

Lu
m

be
r, 

Pl
yw

oo
d,

 R
op

e
4

7
2

8
9

St
ar

 B
ol

t &
 S

cr
ew

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
1.

39
 S

/S
 F

la
t P

hi
llip

s 
H

ea
d 

Sc
re

w
s

4
7

2
9

0
Su

nb
el

t R
en

ta
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
64

3.
11

 T
re

nc
h 

Bo
x 

- W
ar

d 
5

4
7

2
9

1
T&

T 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1.
90

 P
um

p 
fo

r D
EF

 D
ru

m
4

7
2

9
2

U
BS

 $
   

   
   

1,
13

7.
07

 W
at

er
 B

ill
s:

  S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
H

ei
lm

an
/W

hO
ak

, 5
-M

i T
P,

 O
ak

Br
oo

k,
 S

ho
rte

r C
ol

l, 
D

el
ta

 
La

w
n,

 W
h 

O
ak

4
7

2
9

3
W

ho
le

sa
le

 E
le

ct
ric

 S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

6.
97

 B
ut

t S
pl

ic
e,

 C
ab

le
Ti

es
, 1

2-
10

 F
or

k,
 D

em
ol

ith
 D

rv
r

4
7

2
9

4
W

or
kW

ea
r

 $
   

   
   

   
17

9.
03

 O
SH

A 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 S

af
et

y 
Sh

oe
s 

- 1
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

4
7

2
9

5
Xy

le
m

 D
ew

at
er

in
g 

So
lu

tio
ns

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
1,

36
2.

18
 S

ur
ge

 P
um

ps
 &

 H
os

es
4

7
2

9
6

Am
er

ip
ris

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 7
/7

/2
01

9
4

7
2

9
7

H
ea

rt 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
2.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 7

/7
/2

01
9

4
7

2
9

8
U

S 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
16

9.
35

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 F

ed
er

al
 S

tu
de

nt
 L

oa
n 

G
ar

ni
sh

m
en

t- 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 7

/7
/1

9
4

7
2

9
9

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.9
3 

W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

1 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 - 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 7
/7

/2
01

9
A

F
-1

4
Ar

ka
ns

as
 F

ed
er

al
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 $

   
   

   
4,

62
0.

31
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ep

os
its

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 7

/7
/2

01
9

N
A

T
-1

4
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
4,

55
6.

54
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 0

7/
7/

20
19

P
R

-1
4

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
 $

   
   

 4
1,

90
6.

90
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 7
/7

/2
01

9
4

7
3

0
0

Ad
va

nc
ed

 F
lu

id
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

 $
   

   
 1

1,
79

8.
06

 M
oy

no
 D

ou
bl

e 
C

ar
tri

dg
e 

Se
al

s;
 S

ea
l W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
 (B

ud
ge

t I
te

m
)

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
7

3
0

1
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
28

0.
00

 R
PZ

 V
al

ve
 T

es
ts

 a
t W

hi
te

 O
ak

4
7

3
0

2
Al

lie
d 

Su
pp

ly
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
17

8.
83

 E
lb

ow
s,

 T
ee

s,
 A

da
pt

er
s,

 P
ip

e,
 B

us
hi

ng
s,

 P
VC

 C
em

en
t/F

L 
C

hl
or

in
e 

Bl
dg

.
4

7
3

0
3

Am
er

ic
an

 C
om

po
st

in
g,

 In
c.

1,
39

1.
13

$ 
   

   
   

G
re

as
e 

H
au

lin
g 

- U
ni

t 1
41

 6
/1

4/
19

4
7

3
0

4
Ar

ka
ns

as
 A

gg
re

ga
te

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

90
7.

67
 S

to
ne

 &
 G

ra
ve

l D
lv

d.
 T

o 
FL

TP
 - 

5/
29

 - 
6/

19
4

7
3

0
5

Ar
ka

ns
as

 S
od

 &
 T

ur
f F

ar
m

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
1,

49
5.

54
 S

od
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

5/
29

 - 
6/

27
4

7
3

0
6

Au
to

m
at

io
nD

ire
ct

.c
om

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

77
1.

44
 H

yd
ro

st
at

ic
 S

ub
m

er
si

bl
e 

Le
ve

l T
ra

ns
m

itt
er

, A
ne

ro
id

 B
el

lo
w

s,
 S

w
itc

he
s,

 In
di

ca
to

r 
Li

gh
ts

 - 
SC

AD
A 

Sy
st

em
s

4
7

3
0

7
Bo

st
on

 M
ut

ua
l L

ife
 In

s.
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

43
4.

38
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 - 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

4
7

3
0

8
C

am
pb

el
l S

he
et

 M
et

al
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
30

1.
13

 M
od

ify
 B

lo
w

er
 A

ir 
Fi

lte
r -

 F
LT

P
4

7
3

0
9

C
ar

te
r L

aw
 F

irm
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

45
0.

00
 L

eg
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- S

ol
ar

 P
ro

po
sa

l
4

7
3

1
0

C
ED

-L
itt

le
 R

oc
k

 $
   

   
   

   
70

2.
00

 M
TR

 C
KT

 P
ro

te
ct

or
 - 

W
ilc

ox
 P

S
4

7
3

1
1

C
en

tra
l A

rk
an

sa
s 

W
at

er
 $

   
   

   
3,

25
0.

00
 P

la
n 

R
ev

ie
w

 F
ee

 - 
W

at
er

 M
ai

n 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

74
00

 B
au

cu
m

 P
ik

e 
C

AW
 #

47
43

4
7

3
1

2
C

ity
 o

f M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

 1
2,

31
6.

66
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

s 
- J

un
e 

20
19

4
7

3
1

3
C

ity
 o

f N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
 $

   
   

 7
8,

16
1.

13
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

s 
- J

un
e 

20
19

4
7

3
1

4
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

   
   

42
7.

25
 F

ire
 H

yd
ra

nt
 C

ap
s,

 C
ou

pl
in

gs
, P

VC
 P

ip
e

4
7

3
1

5
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
1,

89
3.

34
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

W
ar

ds
 3

, 2
, 4

, 1
4

7
3

1
6

C
ro

w
 B

ur
lin

ga
m

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
3.

27
 D

ie
se

l E
xh

au
st

 F
lu

id
/ U

ni
t 1

44
4

7
3

1
7

D
at

am
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

1.
89

 C
op

ie
r M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

dm
in

4
7

3
1

8
D

ep
t o

f F
in

an
ce

 &
 A

dm
in

 $
   

   
 1

6,
01

8.
38

 S
ta

te
 o

f A
rk

an
sa

s 
W

ith
ho

ld
in

g 
Ta

x 
- J

un
e

4
7

3
1

9
D

ia
m

on
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
 $

   
   

 8
2,

07
4.

52
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
R

ep
ai

rs
 E

m
ily

 S
t.,

 W
. B

et
ha

ny
 M

an
ho

le
 - 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
ro

ve
d

4
7

3
2

0
D

ig
i-K

ey
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 3

05
84

63
53

9.
71

$ 
   

   
   

   
C

ol
or

 T
ou

ch
sc

re
en

, R
el

ay
s 

- N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

 P
S

4
7

3
2

1
D

oo
rk

in
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

9.
95

 F
LT

P 
- M

ai
n 

G
at

e 
C

el
l P

ho
ne

4
7

3
2

2
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 3
1,

50
4.

30
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

M
ur

ph
y 

D
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

h,
 M

TP
 M

ai
nt

/T
ra

in
, M

TP
 M

ai
n,

 M
TP

 P
S4

, M
TP

 
2&

3,
 M

TP
 E

q/
Su

rg
e,

 D
ia

m
on

d 
Pt

, D
ur

an
go

, R
ix

ie
 R

d,
 R

id
ge

la
nd

, 
R

id
ge

la
nd

/O
do

m
, T

ow
n 

C
tr,

 M
as

te
rs

 P
l, 

La
w

re
nc

e,
 N

or
fo

lk
, R

iv
er

 R
un

, P
al

is
ad

es
, 

M
au

m
el

le
 #

2
4

7
3

2
3

EZ
Au

to
m

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
3,

22
4.

00
 C

om
po

ne
nt

s 
to

 B
ui

ld
 P

LC
 - 

SC
AD

A 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
ns

4
7

3
2

4
Fi

sh
er

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 $

   
   

   
1,

04
0.

99
 S

to
ra

ge
 V

ia
l C

lo
su

re
s,

 S
an

iH
an

ds
, F

C
 M

em
br

an
es

4
7

3
2

5
Fu

lle
r &

 S
on

 M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
1.

58
 B

at
te

rie
s,

 C
ab

le
 T

ie
s 

- V
ac

C
on

 #
1

4
7

3
2

6
H

ar
cr

os
 C

he
m

ic
al

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

77
6.

86
 C

hl
or

in
e 

an
d 

Su
lfu

r D
io

xi
de

 C
yl

in
de

rs
 - 

M
TP

4
7

3
2

7
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
 C

re
di

t S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

67
7.

74
 G

re
as

ed
 L

ig
ht

ni
ng

, M
ou

se
 T

ra
ps

, F
ly

 T
ra

ps
, W

as
p 

& 
H

or
ne

t S
pr

ay
, M

ot
or

 T
un

e 
U

p,
 G

oo
 G

on
e,

 W
D

40
, A

nt
 B

ai
t, 

Q
ui

kr
et

e,
 G

as
 C

an
4

7
3

2
8

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
10

8.
54

 C
le

an
er

 T
ip

, B
us

hi
ng

s,
 S

ta
rti

ng
 F

lu
id

, T
ire

 S
ea

la
nt

, W
D

40
, D

eg
re

as
er

, S
pr

ay
 

Pa
in

t, 
W

hi
te

 L
ith

iu
m

 G
re

as
e,

 S
F1

6 
M

ot
or

 T
re

at
m

en
t, 

Sa
w

zA
ll 

Bl
ad

e
4

7
3

2
9

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
   

27
6.

25
 B

ug
gy

 T
ra

ck
 1

9 
- W

ar
d 

5 
R

ep
ai

r
4

7
3

3
0

In
st

ru
m

en
t &

 S
up

pl
y,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

6,
63

9.
50

 2
 H

yd
ro

m
at

ic
 P

um
ps

 - 
M

ar
an

es
 P

S
4

7
3

3
1

Ja
ck

so
n 

C
le

an
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e
 $

   
   

   
   

38
3.

25
 J

an
ito

ria
l J

un
e 

- L
ab

4
7

3
3

2
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

30
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
TP

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
 1

0 
Lo

ad
s 

7/
2-

7/
8

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
7

3
3

3
Jo

e'
s 

G
ar

ag
e 

& 
W

re
ck

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
4.

16
 O

il 
& 

Fi
lte

r C
ha

ng
e 

U
ni

t #
13

9
4

7
3

3
4

Ke
rr 

Pa
pe

r &
 S

up
pl

y 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

29
3.

57
 T

oi
le

t T
is

su
e 

- C
-F

ol
d 

To
w

el
s 

- L
ab

4
7

3
3

5
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
   

72
2.

70
 T

ra
ffi

c 
C

on
es

4
7

3
3

6
Le

nd
er

s 
Ti

tle
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

30
0.

00
 C

er
tif

ie
d 

Li
st

 o
f A

bu
tti

ng
 P

ro
pe

rty
 O

w
ne

rs
 - 

5-
M

i T
P 

So
la

r A
rra

y 
R

ez
on

in
g

4
7

3
3

7
Li

ttl
e 

R
oc

k 
W

in
w

at
er

 $
   

   
   

1,
28

5.
58

 P
VC

 G
as

ke
t P

ip
e,

 C
pl

g,
 C

I-C
I, 

C
la

y-
C

I, 
C

I/P
L-

 C
I, 

C
on

cX
C

I
4

7
3

3
8

Lo
w

e'
s

 $
   

   
   

3,
04

0.
54

 H
os

e,
 J

ob
 R

ad
io

, S
pr

ay
er

, G
EN

ER
AT

O
R

, E
xt

 C
or

ds
, G

as
 C

an
 (F

LO
O

D
), 

H
an

d 
Pu

m
p,

 E
lb

ow
s,

 N
ip

pl
es

, F
au

ce
t I

nl
et

, P
ip

e,
 B

al
l V

al
ve

, S
ha

rk
bi

te
 C

ap
, J

oi
nt

 K
ni

fe
, 

M
ud

 P
an

, P
at

ch
 P

an
el

, B
la

de
, S

ta
nd

 F
an

s,
 F

lo
or

 F
an

, A
/C

 U
ni

t, 
Pa

in
t &

 P
rim

er
, 

Su
pp

ly
 L

in
e 

Fa
uc

et
4

7
3

3
9

M
ic

ha
el

 B
ea

sl
ey

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

2.
70

 R
ef

un
d 

of
 W

ith
he

ld
 T

ax
 o

n 
Te

rm
in

at
ed

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
4

7
3

4
0

N
LR

 W
el

di
ng

 S
up

pl
y 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

8.
41

 O
xy

ge
n,

 A
ce

ty
le

ne
, A

rg
on

, A
rg

on
/C

O
2 

4
7

3
4

1
N

or
th

si
de

 S
al

es
, C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

34
7.

37
 G

lo
ve

s 
& 

Po
p 

U
p 

W
ip

er
s 

- E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

4
7

3
4

2
O

ffi
ce

 D
ep

ot
 $

   
   

   
   

36
2.

61
 P

os
t I

ts
, P

rin
te

r, 
To

ne
r C

ar
tri

dg
es

, L
et

te
r T

ra
y,

 T
is

su
es

4
7

3
4

3
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

0.
99

 P
rin

te
r I

nk
4

7
3

4
4

Pe
tty

 C
as

h
 $

   
   

   
   

34
4.

10
 P

et
ty

 C
as

h 
Ti

ck
et

s 
- 5

/2
8/

19
 - 

7/
10

/1
9 

4
7

3
4

5
U

SA
 Im

ag
es

 $
   

   
   

2,
65

4.
28

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

fo
r E

xp
en

se
s 

In
cu

rre
d 

D
ue

 to
 M

ai
n 

Fa
ilu

re
 - 

W
es

t B
et

ha
ny

4
7

3
4

6
D

og
ge

tt 
Fr

ei
gh

tli
ne

 o
f A

rk
an

sa
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
88

9.
68

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

& 
R

ep
ai

rs
 U

ni
t 1

41
, R

ep
la

ce
 C

ra
nk

ca
se

 F
ilt

er
 U

ni
t 1

09
, O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
U

ni
t 1

44
4

7
3

4
7

R
eg

io
ns

 C
or

po
ra

te
 T

ru
st

 $
   

   
   

1,
38

8.
50

 R
ix

ie
 B

on
d 

R
ep

ay
m

en
t -

 J
un

e
4

7
3

4
8

R
ic

ha
rd

 A
. S

te
ph

en
s 

& 
As

so
ci

at
es

 $
   

   
   

   
70

0.
00

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
& 

C
on

su
lti

ng
 - 

R
ig

ht
 o

f E
nt

ry
, E

as
em

en
ts

 - 
I-4

0/
 C

ou
nt

s 
M

as
si

e 
Fo

rc
e 

M
ai

n 
R

el
oc

at
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t
4

7
3

4
9

S&
W

 C
he

m
ic

al
 S

al
es

 $
   

   
   

   
82

7.
83

 N
itr

ile
 G

lo
ve

s,
 A

nt
im

ic
ro

bi
al

 W
ip

es
4

7
3

5
0

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
93

6.
00

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 - 
Ju

ne
 C

yc
le

 1
4

7
3

5
1

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
12

2.
62

 P
op

 U
p 

To
w

el
s,

 C
en

te
r P

ul
l T

ow
el

s
4

7
3

5
2

St
ar

 B
ol

t &
 S

cr
ew

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
5.

23
 S

cr
ew

 In
se

rt 
fo

r T
ra

ns
po

rte
r -

 U
ni

t 1
39

4
7

3
5

3
T&

T 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
39

3.
11

 5
5 

G
al

. P
ro

pa
ne

l &
 H

os
e 

- C
ar

 W
as

h
4

7
3

5
4

Tr
ac

to
r S

up
pl

y 
C

re
di

t P
la

n
 $

   
   

   
   

77
7.

17
 T

 P
os

ts
, F

en
ci

ng
 P

lie
rs

, P
os

t D
riv

er
s,

 W
at

er
 (F

LO
O

D
 W

H
 O

AK
), 

Ke
nn

el
 (H

ol
d 

do
gs

 s
o 

re
pa

irs
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e)
 W

ar
d 

5
4

7
3

5
5

U
ni

te
d 

La
bo

ra
to

rie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
56

0.
90

 G
re

as
e 

En
zy

m
e 

Bl
oc

ks
, B

io
 A

cc
el

er
at

or
 B

lo
ck

 - 
FL

TP
4

7
3

5
6

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 P

la
st

ic
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
62

5.
13

 B
al

l V
al

ve
s 

- F
L 

C
hl

or
in

e 
Bu

ild
in

g
4

7
3

5
7

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
1,

49
5.

31
 M

et
ha

no
l, 

Bu
ffe

r S
ol

ut
io

ns
 - 

La
b

4
7

3
5

8
U

BS
 $

   
   

   
1,

85
0.

28
 W

at
er

 B
ill

s:
  M

TP
, M

ur
ph

y 
D

riv
e 

(2
 m

on
th

s-
Bi

lls
 M

is
-s

en
t)

4
7

3
5

9
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
N

at
io

na
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

1,
22

2.
17

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

4
7

3
6

0
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
 1

0,
11

7.
77

 D
is

po
sa

l o
f B

io
so

lid
s 

fro
m

 M
au

m
el

le
 T

P 
to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l -

6/
17

 - 
6/

28
4

7
3

6
1

W
eb

 L
ub

ric
at

io
ns

, I
nc

./J
iff

y 
Lu

be
 $

   
   

   
   

17
8.

88
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e,
 W

ip
er

 B
la

de
s,

 A
nt

ifr
ee

ze
 U

ni
t 1

30
; H

ig
h 

M
ile

ag
e 

O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

U
ni

t 1
19

4
7

3
6

2
W

ho
le

sa
le

 E
le

ct
ric

 S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

2,
04

9.
24

 B
ut

t S
pl

ic
e,

 H
ex

 H
ea

ds
, P

lie
rs

, T
ap

to
ol

 K
it;

 P
ho

en
ix

 R
ad

io
 S

C
AD

A 
C

om
po

ne
nt

 
Fl

oo
d 

D
am

ag
ed

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
7

3
6

3
W

ie
se

 U
SA

 $
   

   
   

   
47

7.
58

 A
irh

os
e 

R
ep

ai
r o

n 
Fo

rk
lif

t
4

7
3

6
4

W
in

ds
tre

am
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
3.

58
 B

illi
ng

 D
ep

t F
ax

 L
in

e 
4

7
3

6
5

Xy
le

m
 D

ew
at

er
in

g 
So

lu
tio

ns
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
44

2.
91

 R
ep

ai
r P

um
p 

- E
m

ily
 S

tre
et

 - 
W

ar
d 

2
4

7
3

6
6

A-
1 

R
ec

ov
er

y
 $

   
   

   
   

32
8.

51
 T

ow
, R

an
 A

ir,
 R

&R
 A

xl
e

4
7

3
6

7
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

0.
00

 T
es

t R
PZ

 V
al

ve
 - 

M
ur

ph
y 

D
riv

e
4

7
3

6
8

AF
LA

C
 $

   
   

   
1,

85
0.

20
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 - 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

4
7

3
6

9
Am

er
ic

an
 C

om
po

st
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

91
1.

48
 H

au
lin

g 
Sa

nd
, D

irt
, S

lu
dg

e 
6/

25
/1

9
4

7
3

7
0

Ar
ka

ns
as

 A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
42

8.
77

 S
to

ne
 &

 G
ra

ve
l D

lv
'd

 to
 F

LT
P

4
7

3
7

1
Ar

ka
ns

as
 M

ill 
Su

pp
ly

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
55

9.
72

 P
ad

 L
oc

ks
 - 

Pl
an

ts
 &

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

ns
4

7
3

7
2

Ar
ka

ns
as

 O
ne

-C
al

l S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
   

   
46

5.
80

 J
ul

y 
M

em
be

r F
ee

 - 
Ju

ne
 C

al
l F

ee
4

7
3

7
3

Ar
m

at
ur

e 
Ex

ch
an

ge
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

21
9.

00
 L

ab
or

 to
 In

st
al

l C
ab

le
 E

nd
s 

& 
1 

D
en

so
 A

lte
rn

at
or

 - 
U

ni
t #

88
4

7
3

7
4

Ar
t's

 S
po

rt 
Sh

op
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1.
02

 W
in

ch
 S

tra
p,

 E
ar

 M
uf

f -
 F

la
t B

ot
to

m
 B

oa
t

4
7

3
7

5
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
   

30
5.

73
 S

ec
ur

ity
 a

ga
in

st
 In

te
rn

et
 D

en
ia

l o
f S

er
vi

ce
 A

tta
ck

 (R
an

so
m

in
g)

4
7

3
7

6
Be

m
be

rg
 Ir

on
 W

or
ks

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

27
7.

96
 F

ab
ric

at
ed

 B
ra

ck
et

s 
fo

r I
ro

n 
G

at
e,

 D
ril

l H
ol

es
 p

er
 T

em
pl

at
e

4
7

3
7

7
Br

ya
n 

C
ro

ft
 $

   
   

   
   

15
0.

89
 M

ile
ag

e 
& 

M
ea

l R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 O

pe
ra

to
r C

la
ss

 3
 S

ch
oo

l
4

7
3

7
8

C
BM

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

  2
05

,0
85

.7
0 

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

#2
 F

ire
 D

am
ag

ed
 M

et
al

 B
ld

g;
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
#1

 A
dd

iti
on

 to
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 

Bl
dg

.
4

7
3

7
9

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

1,
18

2.
10

 G
as

:  
N

ew
 B

ed
fo

rd
 G

en
, C

C
 B

al
lfi

el
ds

 G
en

, S
em

in
ol

e 
E 

G
en

, S
em

in
ol

e 
W

 G
en

, 
M

au
m

 V
al

le
y 

PS
, 7

01
 W

 2
9t

h,
 L

ab
, F

LT
P,

 G
ap

 C
k 

G
en

, E
ur

ek
a 

G
ar

de
ns

 G
en

, 
C

la
yt

on
 C

ha
pe

l G
en

, D
ix

ie
 P

S 
G

en
4

7
3

8
0

C
en

tra
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

W
at

er
 $

   
   

 4
2,

25
3.

27
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 B

illi
ng

 F
ee

s 
- J

un
e

4
7

3
8

1
C

ha
ng

e 
C

en
te

r f
or

 H
ea

lth
 $

   
   

   
3,

25
1.

50
 W

el
ln

es
s 

C
lin

ic
 - 

Au
gu

st
4

7
3

8
2

C
ol

on
ia

l L
ife

 $
   

   
   

   
43

2.
83

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

4
7

3
8

3
C

ris
t E

ng
in

ee
rs

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

 1
9,

00
0.

00
 D

es
ig

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t -

 P
er

io
d 

Ap
ril

 - 
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, M
au

m
el

le
 

D
iv

er
si

on
 to

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
4

7
3

8
4

D
at

am
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
13

7.
21

 M
on

th
ly

 C
op

ie
r M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 O
ve

ra
ge

 - 
C

SE
 

4
7

3
8

5
D

er
re

ll 
W

oo
d

 $
   

   
   

   
15

1.
71

 M
ile

ag
e 

& 
M

ea
l R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 O
pe

ra
to

r C
la

ss
 3

 S
ch

oo
l

4
7

3
8

6
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 1
8,

91
4.

20
 C

ol
lin

s 
In

du
st

, M
ar

an
es

, B
ou

rie
s,

 C
ou

nt
s 

M
as

si
e 

#2
, C

C
 B

al
lfi

el
ds

, C
ou

nt
s 

M
as

si
e,

 C
ry

st
al

 B
ay

, M
au

m
el

le
 W

oo
ds

, W
h 

O
ak

 L
ag

oo
ns

, W
hO

 S
tru

ct
ur

e,
 5

-M
i 

N
, W

O
 B

ar
Sc

r, 
H

w
y 

36
5,

 B
rid

ge
w

ay
 #

2,
 W

O
TP

, C
la

yt
on

 C
ha

pe
l

4
7

3
8

7
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l E

xp
re

ss
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
06

2.
94

 T
SS

 F
ilt

er
s 

- L
ab

4
7

3
8

8
Eu

re
ka

 G
ar

de
ns

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
Bo

ar
d

 $
   

   
   

3,
50

0.
00

 D
eb

t F
ee

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
 - 

Ju
ne

 C
yc

le
 4

4
7

3
8

9
Ev

an
s 

En
te

rp
ris

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
54

5.
00

 F
LO

O
D

 - 
(2

) 3
-H

P 
m

ot
or

s 
- W

hi
te

 O
ak

 C
on

ta
ct

 C
ha

m
be

r S
lu

dg
e 

Pu
m

ps
4

7
3

9
0

Fe
dE

x
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5.

17
 R

M
A 

- P
ow

er
 S

up
pl

y
4

7
3

9
1

Fi
rs

t E
le

ct
ric

 C
oo

p
 $

   
   

   
   

20
3.

20
 G

ap
 C

re
ek

 E
le

ct
ric

4
7

3
9

2
Fi

sh
er

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 $

   
   

   
   

58
7.

96
 S

af
et

y 
G

la
ss

es
, S

af
et

y 
G

la
ss

es
 H

ol
de

r, 
Si

de
 S

hi
el

ds
, P

et
ri 

D
is

he
s 

w
/P

ad
s,

 
Am

m
on

ia
 F

illi
ng

 S
ol

ut
io

n
4

7
3

9
3

Fr
an

k 
El

de
r W

el
l S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

 1
0,

21
2.

50
 1

2"
 D

ew
at

er
in

g 
W

el
l -

 P
ra

iri
e 

Vi
ew

 - 
R

-1
9-

05

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
7

3
9

4
Fu

el
m

an
 $

   
   

 1
5,

09
0.

69
 G

as
ol

in
e 

& 
D

ie
se

l F
ue

l -
 U

til
ity

 V
eh

ic
le

s 
M

on
th

 o
f J

un
e

4
7

3
9

5
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

   
40

8.
62

 F
an

 M
ot

or
s 

(L
ab

), 
So

ck
et

 B
its

/M
et

ric
, S

AE
, H

ex
 - 

PM
 S

ho
p

4
7

3
9

6
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
 1

7,
87

2.
40

 B
ille

d 
Ac

co
un

ts
 - 

Ju
ne

 C
yc

le
s 

4 
& 

5
4

7
3

9
7

G
re

en
 &

 C
ha

pm
an

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
6.

96
 R

ed
 D

ye
d 

D
ie

se
l -

 F
ue

l T
an

k 
FL

TP
4

7
3

9
8

H
ar

bo
r F

re
ig

ht
 T

oo
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
36

1.
80

 C
ar

bo
n 

St
ee

l T
ap

 D
ie

s,
 F

ile
s,

 S
pr

ay
 G

un
, P

or
ta

bl
e 

El
ec

tri
c 

Pi
pe

 T
hr

ea
de

r, 
Po

p 
U

p 
C

an
op

y,
 V

-S
ha

pe
 H

an
g 

Al
l

4
7

3
9

9
H

ar
cr

os
 C

he
m

ic
al

s
 $

   
   

   
2,

62
2.

16
 C

hl
or

in
e 

C
yl

in
de

rs
 - 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
, F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e

4
7

4
0

0
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
2,

33
5.

34
 8

" -
 4

5-
de

gr
ee

 E
lb

ow
s 

(V
ac

C
on

s)
, F

oo
t C

ou
nt

er
 S

en
so

r U
ni

t#
14

4,
 C

le
at

s 
& 

R
iv

et
s 

U
ni

t #
14

0,
 C

ab
le

 A
ss

em
bl

ie
s,

 M
as

te
r L

in
ks

 U
ni

ts
 #

13
9,

 1
40

 
4

7
4

0
1

H
ilb

ur
n,

 C
al

ho
on

, H
ar

pe
r, 

Pr
un

is
ki

 &
 C

al
ho

un
 $

   
   

   
5,

29
8.

20
 I

nt
er

ch
an

ge
, L

LC
 C

on
de

m
na

tio
n,

 P
ho

to
co

pi
es

 &
 P

os
ta

ge
, S

pe
ci

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s,

 
R

et
ai

ne
r, 

So
la

r P
ro

je
ct

, M
ar

la
r E

as
em

en
t M

is
lo

ca
tio

n
4

7
4

0
2

H
ut

he
r &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
10

0.
00

 Q
ua

rte
rly

 B
io

m
on

ito
rin

g 
- P

er
m

it 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t -

 F
L

4
7

4
0

3
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
N

et
w

or
k 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

2.
00

 C
rim

in
al

 B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

C
he

ck
 - 

1 
N

ew
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

4
7

4
0

4
In

st
ru

m
en

t &
 S

up
pl

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

 1
2,

63
6.

00
 F

LO
O

D
 - 

2 
Al

l W
ea

th
er

 S
am

pl
er

s 
& 

Bo
ttl

e 
Ki

ts
 D

am
ag

ed
 b

y 
Fl

oo
d

4
7

4
0

5
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ire

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

 M
ow

er
 F

la
t R

ep
ai

r
4

7
4

0
6

J.
J.

 K
el

le
r &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
56

1.
74

 O
nl

in
e 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

Li
br

ar
y 

5/
1/

19
 - 

5/
31

/2
0

4
7

4
0

7
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

99
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
TP

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
 1

3 
Lo

ad
s 

7/
9-

7/
12

4
7

4
0

8
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
   

33
7.

26
 S

qu
in

ch
er

s 
- F

as
t P

ac
ks

 &
 Q

ui
ck

 S
tic

ks
4

7
4

0
9

M
ar

c 
W

ilk
in

s
 $

   
   

   
   

57
4.

04
 H

ot
el

 &
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t A
W

W
M

A 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e
4

7
4

1
0

M
ic

ha
el

 C
la

yt
on

 $
   

   
   

   
45

9.
04

 H
ot

el
 &

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t A

W
W

M
A 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e

4
7

4
1

1
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
55

6.
11

 M
an

ila
 E

nv
el

op
es

, P
en

s,
 P

os
t-i

ts
, C

he
ck

 P
rin

te
r C

ar
tri

dg
e,

 S
in

us
 P

ills
, C

op
y 

Pa
pe

r, 
Pl

ot
te

r I
nk

 C
ar

tri
dg

e,
 3

0 
Sh

ee
t S

ta
pl

er
4

7
4

1
2

Ps
al

m
 O

ne
 M

gm
t, 

LL
C

 $
   

   
   

1,
61

5.
29

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 P

lu
m

bi
ng

 B
ills

 W
es

t "
I" 

Av
en

ue
4

7
4

1
3

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

V 
O

 I 
D

4
7

4
1

4
R

&E
 S

up
pl

y 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

12
9.

78
 H

ex
 D

riv
er

s,
 C

on
n 

Bu
tts

, T
er

m
in

al
 In

su
la

to
rs

 - 
#1

34
 S

to
ck

4
7

4
1

5
R

JN
 G

ro
up

 $
   

   
 1

6,
01

4.
78

 2
01

9 
SS

ES
 - 

Se
rv

ic
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

6/
21

/1
9

4
7

4
1

6
Sa

m
's

 C
lu

b
 $

   
   

   
   

30
0.

00
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
R

en
ew

al
s 

- A
dm

in
, C

SE
4

7
4

1
7

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
24

5.
50

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 J
un

e 
C

yc
le

 4
4

7
4

1
8

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
9,

11
1.

13
 H

au
lin

g 
an

d 
C

on
cr

et
e 

W
or

k 
- 6

/2
8 

- 7
/1

1/
19

4
7

4
1

9
So

ut
he

rn
 P

ip
e 

& 
Su

pp
ly

 $
   

   
   

   
14

5.
00

 R
ep

ai
r P

ar
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
in

e 
- W

ar
d 

5
4

7
4

2
0

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
17

1.
89

 P
op

 U
p 

To
w

el
s 

& 
To

ile
t T

is
su

e 
- O

ps
4

7
4

2
1

St
ar

 B
ol

t &
 S

cr
ew

 C
o,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.0

7 
Ta

p 
M

ag
ic

 w
/E

P 
Ex

tra
 S

po
ut

4
7

4
2

2
St

at
e 

of
 A

R
 D

ep
t o

f W
or

kf
or

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
18

7.
79

 U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t B

en
ef

its
 P

ai
d 

2n
d 

Q
tr 

20
19

4
7

4
2

3
Su

th
er

la
nd

 E
nt

er
pr

is
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
2,

06
5.

99
 P

oc
ke

t T
-s

hi
rts

 w
ith

 N
LR

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 L
og

o
4

7
4

2
4

Tu
rn

er
 H

ol
di

ng
s,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
52

0.
32

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Ju
gs

4
7

4
2

5
U

nd
er

ca
r

 $
   

   
   

   
44

7.
95

 U
ni

t #
11

9 
- R

ep
la

ce
 F

ro
nt

 D
is

c 
R

ot
or

s,
 D

is
c 

Pa
ds

, C
al

ip
er

 P
in

s 
& 

Se
al

s
4

7
4

2
6

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
1,

03
5.

80
 7

pH
 B

uf
fe

r S
ta

nd
ar

d,
 B

O
D

 N
ut

rie
nt

, A
m

m
on

ia
 B

uf
fe

r, 
FC

 B
ro

th
4

7
4

2
7

Ve
riz

on
 C

on
ne

ct
 F

le
et

 U
SA

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
21

0.
95

 V
eh

ic
le

 T
ra

ck
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e 
- J

ul
y

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
7

4
2

8
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

 $
   

   
   

1,
95

4.
09

 M
on

th
ly

 C
el

l P
ho

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
 (I

nc
lu

de
s 

2 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ho
ne

s 
& 

C
as

es
)

4
7

4
2

9
W

ad
e 

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
2,

28
4.

17
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t L
ab

 H
VA

C
 - 

th
ro

ug
h 

1/
31

/2
0

4
7

4
3

0
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t`

 $
   

   
 1

9,
89

3.
79

 B
io

so
lid

s 
D

is
po

sa
l -

 F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e 
- J

un
e,

 M
au

m
el

le
 to

 7
/1

2/
19

; D
um

ps
te

r 
Se

rv
ic

e
4

7
4

3
1

W
or

kw
ea

r
 $

   
   

   
   

11
2.

00
 O

SH
A 

C
om

pl
ia

nt
 S

af
et

y 
Fo

ot
w

ea
r -

 N
ew

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
E

L
E

C
P

Y
M

T
-1

1
Pi

tn
ey

 B
ow

es
 $

   
   

   
   

80
6.

50
 P

os
ta

ge
 P

ur
ch

as
ed

 7
/1

/1
9

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
2

C
en

te
nn

ia
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

1.
65

 M
on

th
ly

 C
re

di
t C

ar
d 

- O
nl

in
e 

Jo
b 

Ad
s,

 S
ym

pa
th

y 
Ar

ra
ng

em
en

t E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ea
th

, 

Ju
ne

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 L

un
ch

, F
la

t F
ile

 B
as

e,
 V

al
ve

 H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

em
bl

y 
Be

lt 
Pr

es
s

4
7

4
3

2
Am

er
ip

ris
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
5.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 7

/2
1/

20
19

4
7

4
3

3
H

ea
rt 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

2.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

ha
rit

ab
le

 G
iv

in
g 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 7
/2

1/
20

19
4

7
4

3
4

U
S 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

16
9.

35
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 F
ed

er
al

 S
tu

de
nt

 L
oa

n 
G

ar
ni

sh
m

en
t- 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 7
/2

1/
19

4
7

4
3

5
N

LR
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.9

3 
W

el
ln

es
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
1 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 - 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 7

/2
1/

20
19

A
F

-1
5

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

4,
62

0.
31

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ep
os

its
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 7
/2

1/
20

19
N

A
T

-1
5

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

4,
53

1.
54

 R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 0
7/

21
/2

01
9

P
R

-1
5

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
 $

   
   

 4
1,

46
4.

74
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 7
/2

1/
20

19
4

7
4

3
6

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
99

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

TP
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l -

 1
3 

Lo
ad

s 
7/

17
-7

/2
2

4
7

4
3

7
Ar

ka
ns

as
 A

gg
re

ga
te

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
5,

67
3.

81
 S

to
ne

 &
 G

ra
ve

l D
lv

'd
 to

 F
LT

P
4

7
4

3
8

Ar
ka

ns
as

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ea

lth
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
5.

00
 P

lu
m

bi
ng

 In
sp

ec
to

r L
ic

en
se

 R
en

ew
al

s:
  3

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

4
7

4
3

9
Ar

ka
ns

as
 M

ill 
Su

pp
ly

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
19

9.
62

 S
ta

in
le

ss
 S

te
el

 C
ha

in
 F

L 
Be

lt 
Pr

es
s 

C
on

ve
yo

r
4

7
4

4
0

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

1,
12

6.
45

 D
at

a 
Se

rv
ic

e 
- C

AW
, C

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 F
LT

P
4

7
4

4
1

AT
&T

 M
ob

ili
ty

 $
   

   
   

   
38

0.
71

 S
ur

ve
y 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t &
 M

on
th

ly
 S

C
AD

A 
W

ire
le

ss
4

7
4

4
2

B&
B 

M
at

er
ia

l C
om

pa
ni

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
7.

49
 R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
d 

1 
- S

an
dy

 L
oa

m
4

7
4

4
3

Be
nt

co
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
94

8.
00

 1
4 

Pr
op

er
ty

 S
ur

ve
illa

nc
e 

C
am

er
as

 (F
L,

 5
-M

i, 
W

h 
O

ak
)

4
7

4
4

4
C

hr
is

 L
um

pk
in

 $
   

   
   

   
19

2.
50

 P
er

 D
ie

m
 W

or
ks

ho
p 

Pr
et

re
at

m
en

t -
 D

en
to

n 
TX

 8
/6

 - 
8/

9/
19

4
7

4
4

5
C

in
ta

s
 $

   
   

   
   

18
6.

29
 R

ep
le

ni
sh

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
ab

in
et

s 
- L

ab
, O

ps
, P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
, C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
4

7
4

4
6

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
 $

   
   

   
   

34
0.

72
 S

ad
dl

e 
T'

s 
w

/G
as

ke
t B

ra
nc

h 
& 

G
as

ke
t S

ki
rt 

w
/S

tra
ps

4
7

4
4

7
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

26
4.

84
 A

sp
ha

lt 
Su

rfa
ce

 - 
W

ar
d 

2
4

7
4

4
8

C
ris

t E
ng

in
ee

rs
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 3

6,
84

8.
75

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 M
ay

 &
 J

un
e 

20
19

-M
au

m
el

le
 D

iv
er

si
on

 to
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

, 
C

ou
nt

s 
M

as
si

e 
PS

 
4

7
4

4
9

C
um

m
in

s 
Sa

le
s 

an
d 

Se
rv

ic
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

1.
96

 O
il 

& 
Fi

lte
rs

 -U
ni

ts
 #

13
9,

 1
40

4
7

4
5

0
D

ar
re

ll 
R

. S
an

so
m

 $
   

   
   

3,
25

0.
00

 C
om

pu
te

r C
on

su
lti

ng
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
Ju

ly
4

7
4

5
1

Ec
o-

Te
ch

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 R

ot
or

k 
Si

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- A
ct

ua
to

rs
 B

lo
w

er
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Va
lv

es
4

7
4

5
2

Ed
 T

ol
an

d
 $

   
   

   
   

19
2.

50
 P

er
 D

ie
m

 W
or

ks
ho

p 
Pr

et
re

at
m

en
t -

 D
en

to
n 

TX
 8

/6
 - 

8/
9/

19
4

7
4

5
3

Ed
w

ar
d 

M
oo

dy
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
2.

00
 C

D
L 

Li
ce

ns
e 

4-
Ye

ar
 R

en
ew

al
 - 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

Pa
ge

 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
7

4
5

4
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 2
1,

32
0.

15
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

Au
st

in
 L

ak
es

, 5
-M

i I
nf

l, 
5-

M
i S

, 5
-M

i #
1,

 M
ar

ch
e'

, 5
-M

i G
at

e,
 

Tr
am

m
el

 E
st

at
es

, F
ro

nt
ie

r D
r, 

C
ha

pe
l R

id
ge

, M
cA

lm
on

t, 
M

id
st

at
e,

 H
ill 

La
ke

, 
Q

ua
pa

w
, E

ur
ek

a 
G

rd
n 

R
d,

 E
ur

ek
a/

46
th

, E
ur

ek
a/

Ju
dy

, R
ix

ie
 H

w
y 

16
1,

 R
ix

ie
 

Lu
ck

y,
 M

au
m

el
le

 V
al

le
y,

 N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

, O
do

m
/B

lu
e 

M
tn

, O
sa

ge
 F

al
ls

, O
sa

ge
 H

ills
, 

Po
nc

a,
 S

em
in

ol
e 

E,
 S

em
in

ol
e 

W
4

7
4

5
5

Eu
re

ka
 G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Bo
ar

d
 $

   
   

   
   

45
0.

00
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 - 
Ju

ne
 C

yc
le

 7
4

7
4

5
6

Ex
te

rio
rs

 a
nd

 M
oo

re
 $

   
   

   
   

59
0.

00
 W

ar
d 

1 
- I

ns
ta

lle
d 

4 
N

ew
 P

os
ts

, A
tta

ch
ed

 G
at

es
, R

es
et

 F
en

ce
, C

le
an

ed
 u

p 
Jo

b 
Si

te
s

4
7

4
5

7
EZ

Au
to

m
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

1,
61

2.
00

 C
om

po
ne

nt
s 

to
 B

ui
ld

 P
LC

's
 fo

r S
C

AD
A 

/ 4
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

4
7

4
5

8
Fr

an
k 

El
de

r W
el

l S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

9,
78

3.
20

 6
" I

PS
 C

ou
pl

in
gs

, M
id

co
 P

um
p 

Ad
ap

te
rs

, I
PS

 G
as

ke
t, 

PV
C

 C
as

tin
g,

 P
VC

 S
cr

ee
n 

W
el

l G
ra

ve
l, 

D
ril

lin
g 

- W
ar

d 
2 

4
7

4
5

9
G

ar
y 

C
ar

pe
nt

er
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 $
   

   
 1

8,
50

0.
00

 R
oa

d 
R

ep
ai

r &
 S

ta
bi

liz
at

io
n 

D
ue

 to
 F

lo
od

4
7

4
6

0
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

   
16

3.
05

 W
ire

 B
ru

sh
es

, D
ril

l T
ap

s,
 M

ot
or

 S
ta

rt 
C

ap
ac

ito
rs

4
7

4
6

1
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
 2

0,
26

5.
12

 B
ille

d 
Ac

co
un

ts
 - 

Ju
ne

 C
yc

le
s 

7 
& 

9
4

7
4

6
2

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

13
3.

58
 P

lu
gs

 8
" T

es
t B

, P
lu

gs
 8

" M
un

i, 
Sh

ov
el

s,
 D

-H
an

dl
e 

Sh
ar

ps
ho

ot
er

s,
 4

8"
 H

an
dl

e 
Sh

ar
ps

ho
ot

er
s

4
7

4
6

3
J.

J.
 K

el
le

r &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

63
5.

10
 O

SH
A 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

- 3
 Y

ea
r

4
7

4
6

4
Ja

ck
 T

yl
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

 $
   

   
 1

3,
45

9.
32

 F
ly

gt
 P

um
p 

- B
ud

ge
t I

te
m

 - 
Eu

re
ka

 &
 4

6t
h 

St
. P

S
4

7
4

6
5

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
30

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

TP
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l -

 1
0 

Lo
ad

s 
7/

23
-7

/2
9

4
7

4
6

6
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
4.

75
 R

ub
be

r P
al

m
 G

lo
ve

s 
- C

S
4

7
4

6
7

Le
ga

l S
hi

el
d

 $
   

   
   

   
13

9.
55

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
Pr

ep
ai

d 
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s

4
7

4
6

8
M

itc
h 

Fo
re

m
an

 $
   

   
   

   
19

2.
50

 P
er

 D
ie

m
 W

or
ks

ho
p 

Pr
et

re
at

m
en

t -
 D

en
to

n 
TX

 8
/6

 - 
8/

9/
19

4
7

4
6

9
M

r. 
G

re
en

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l T
ur

f M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
36

5.
00

 T
re

at
 C

re
pe

 M
yr

tle
s 

FL
TP

4
7

4
7

0
M

un
ic

ip
al

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

it 
Fu

nd
 $

   
   

 6
8,

06
3.

90
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Au
gu

st
 2

01
9

4
7

4
7

1
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

El
ec

tri
c

 $
   

   
 4

2,
51

6.
63

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
39

24
B 

N
on

a,
 3

80
4B

 N
on

a,
 3

81
2B

 N
on

a,
 5

30
1 

W
. E

m
ily

(3
), 

49
20

 
W

 B
et

ha
ny

, F
L 

La
b,

 O
ak

br
oo

k,
 B

au
cu

m
 In

du
st

ria
l, 

Fa
ul

kn
er

 X
in

g,
 F

LT
P,

 S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
FL

 B
lo

w
er

, S
ho

rte
r, 

W
H

 O
 G

at
e,

 C
yp

re
ss

 X
in

g,
 M

ar
yl

an
d 

E,
 H

ar
ris

 In
d,

 W
ilc

ox
 

PS
, M

ar
yl

an
d 

Pl
, D

ix
ie

, L
an

sb
ro

ok
 H

ol
t, 

La
ke

w
oo

d,
 F

L 
Ad

m
in

4
7

4
7

2
N

or
th

si
de

 S
al

es
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

12
6.

95
 S

af
et

y 
G

la
ss

es
 - 

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

4
7

4
7

3
O

m
eg

a 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
6.

33
 P

an
el

 M
et

er
s 

- F
L 

Bl
ow

er
 B

ld
g

4
7

4
7

4
Pa

ne
ra

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
12

1.
49

 N
LR

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g 
Lu

nc
h 

& 
D

rin
ks

 7
/9

/1
9

4
7

4
7

5
Pe

te
rs

on
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Se
pt

ic
 T

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
80

9.
48

 G
ra

de
 R

in
gs

, C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

al
an

t, 
W

at
er

tig
ht

 B
ol

t D
ow

n 
R

in
gs

 &
 C

ov
er

s 
- W

ar
d 

1

4
7

4
7

6
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
70

9.
31

 P
en

s,
 H

ilit
er

s,
 R

ul
er

, C
an

ne
d 

Ai
r, 

N
ot

eb
oo

ks
, P

ap
er

 T
ow

el
s,

 B
at

hr
oo

m
 T

is
su

e,
 

To
ne

r C
ar

tri
dg

es
, C

of
fe

e,
 S

ug
ar

, C
re

am
er

4
7

4
7

7
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

5,
09

2.
89

 U
ni

t #
13

2 
Tr

ai
le

r B
ra

ke
s 

C
on

tro
lle

r, 
U

ni
t #

11
3 

R
ep

ai
r W

at
er

 L
ea

k 
Fi

re
 W

al
l, 

U
ni

t 
#1

11
 T

ur
bo

, S
hi

pp
in

g,
 L

ab
or

4
7

4
7

8
R

G
A

 $
   

   
   

   
44

1.
38

 U
ni

t #
10

9 
 H

os
e 

& 
C

la
m

p

Pa
ge

 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
7

4
7

9
Sc

ot
t P

ro
du

ct
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

8.
31

 5
 G

al
. B

uc
ca

ne
er

 - 
W

hi
te

 O
ak

4
7

4
8

0
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

 5
0,

66
0.

53
 B

ille
d 

R
un

ya
n 

Ac
re

s 
Ac

co
un

ts
 J

un
e 

C
yc

le
 7

, C
yc

le
 9

 &
 E

O
M

4
7

4
8

1
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

   
81

6.
88

 S
to

ne
 &

 G
ra

ve
l D

lv
'd

 to
 M

au
m

el
le

 &
 2

9t
h 

St
.

4
7

4
8

2
So

ut
he

rn
 P

ip
e 

& 
Su

pp
ly

 $
   

   
   

   
62

3.
32

 C
ut

 o
ff 

Sa
w

 B
la

de
s

4
7

4
8

3
So

ut
he

rn
 T

ire
 M

ar
t

 $
   

   
   

   
28

5.
11

 T
ra

ile
r #

9 
- 2

 T
ire

s 
In

st
al

le
d

4
7

4
8

4
Su

nb
el

t R
en

ta
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
51

4.
93

 T
re

nc
h 

Bo
x 

- W
ar

d 
2 

R
ep

ai
rs

4
7

4
8

5
Ta

gg
ar

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

3,
27

5.
27

 F
ee

s 
- M

et
al

 B
ld

g 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t; 

C
S 

Bl
dg

 A
dd

iti
on

 - 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n,
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
 Im

ag
in

g
4

7
4

8
6

Te
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
12

3.
74

 M
on

th
ly

 P
es

t C
on

tro
l A

dm
in

4
7

4
8

7
Ve

riz
on

 C
on

ne
ct

 F
le

et
 U

SA
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

10
7.

50
 R

em
ov

e/
In

st
al

l T
ra

ck
in

g 
D

ev
ic

e 
U

ni
t #

96
 to

 U
ni

t #
14

6
4

7
4

8
8

W
at

er
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t F
ed

er
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
17

0.
00

 A
nn

ua
l M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
- C

la
yt

on

1
,1

9
9

,2
1

4
.1

7
$

  
 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 7
/7

/1
9

 $
   

  1
21

,9
20

.7
0 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 7
/2

1/
19

 $
   

  1
20

,0
77

.9
2 

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 
M

on
th

ly
 F

ee
 fo

r E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

D
ep

os
it 

of
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

C
en

te
nn

ia
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 
W

ire
 F

ee
 to

 T
ra

ns
fe

r F
un

ds
 to

 a
 C

D
 a

t a
 D

iff
er

en
t B

an
k

AD
FA

-L
oa

n 
Pa

ym
en

ts
24

3,
67

2.
86

$ 
   

  
M

on
th

ly
 L

oa
n 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 D
ra

fte
d 

fro
m

 A
cc

ou
nt

20
16

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
85

0,
02

6.
31

$ 
   

  
To

ta
l D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

cc
ou

nt

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
,5

3
4

,9
6

1
.9

6
$

  
 

Pa
ge

 9



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

VV
01

6
H

or
se

sh
oe

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
42

7,
87

8.
81

$ 
Es

tim
at

e 
#1

 fo
r S

ou
th

 L
ev

y/
In

di
an

hi
lls

 P
ip

e 
Bu

rs
tin

g 
an

d 
Es

tim
at

e 
#1

4 
fo

r
W

es
t L

ev
y/

21
2 

Pi
pe

 B
ur

st
in

g 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
VV

01
7

In
si

tu
fo

rm
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

42
2,

14
7.

50
$ 

Es
tim

at
e 

#3
 fo

r S
ou

th
 L

ev
y/

In
di

an
hi

lls
 C

IP
P 

an
d 

Es
tim

at
e 

#1
0 

fo
r

W
es

t L
ev

y/
21

2 
C

IP
P 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

8
5
0
,0

2
6
.3

1
$
 N

O
R

T
H

 L
IT

T
L

E
 R

O
C

K
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0

1
9



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

7/
1/

20
19

41
,6

66
.6

7
$ 

   
   

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n
Se

w
er

M
on

th
ly

 R
eq

ui
re

d 
Tr

an
sf

er
7/

3/
20

19
37

,4
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 o

n 
7/

3
7/

8/
20

19
12

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g-

Pa
yr

ol
l

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r 7
/7

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d,

 P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 7

/9
7/

12
/2

01
9

35
0,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 o
n 

7/
8-

7/
12

7/
18

/2
01

9
44

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 o

n 
7/

18
7/

22
/2

01
9

12
0,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

l
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r 7

/2
1 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d,
 P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 7
/2

3
7/

26
/2

01
9

51
,7

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 o
n 

7/
22

-7
/2

6
7/

31
/2

01
9

31
8,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 o
n 

7/
31

1
,4

8
2
,9

6
6
.6

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0

1
9

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Pa
ge

 1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JULY 2019 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for July 2019. 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT of SOLAR POWER GENERATION  
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

 
 

Presentation by Bill Halter of Scenic Hill Solar 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Staff to review financial analysis. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 

 

 
DARK HOLLOW INTERCEPTOR ASSESSMENT (CHANGE ORDER #1) 

(UPPER RIVERSIDE INTERCEPTOR ASSESSMENT) 

 

Several sinkholes along the Upper Riverside Interceptor (30” and 36” pipes) developed after 

the 2019 Flood event.  As part of the assessment of the current possible damages from the 

flood, Staff has prepared documents for a change order from Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. for a 

multisensory assessment of the existing 30” & 36” Interceptors for a total length of 6,132 linear 

feet.  The multisensory assessment will provide HDCCTV above the flow line, laser profile to 

indicate the degradation of the pipe above the flow line and sonar inspection to measure the 

volume of debris or sediment in the 30” & 36” interceptors.  The information will be critical for 

accurate quantification of debris removal of sand/silt entering the interceptors during the flood 

event.   

 

The estimated cost for this change order is $45,891.00 which will be funded through NLRW 

General Funds.  A claim has been made with FEMA and at this time, it appears FEMA will 

reimburse a portion of these costs. 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to execute Change Order #1 to the Dark Hollow Interceptor Project with Ace 

Pipe Cleaning, Inc. in the amount of $45,891.00 for assessment of damages related to the 

2019 Arkansas River flooding. 

 
 
 
 
 



Contract:  Dark Hollow Interceptor Assessment

Schedule:  N/A Section:  N/A
Date:  July 23, 2019

ASWCC Project No.:NA ASWCC Loan No.: NA

Project Name: Dark Hollow Intercpetor Assessment Location: North Little Rock, AR

Owner: North Little Rock Wastewater Utility Contractor: Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc.

Address: 7400 Baucum Pike Address: 6601 Universal Ave.

North Little Rock, AR 72117 Kansas City, MO 64120

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE HEREBY AMENDED INTO THE CONTRACT PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS:

Item No. DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE INCREASE (DECREASE)

CO1 Mobilization L.S. 1 3,000.00$           3,000.00$                                          

MSI Technology Inspection for 30" RCP(Sonar, HDCCTV, 
and Laser) to include results report as specified
MSI Technology Inspection for 36" RCP(Sonar, HDCCTV, 
and Laser) to include results report as specified

CO4 Traffic Control L.S. 1 1,500.00$           1,500.00$                                          

TOTAL AMOUNT

Original Contract Amount $91,513.00

Total Previous Change Order(s) $0.00

Net Amount This Change Order $45,891.00

TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT TO DATE $137,404.00

CHANGE TO CONTRACT COMPLETION DATE:

Original Completion Date 4/30/19 Previous Adjusted Completion Date NA

(Increase)(Decrease) This Change Order by 150 Calendar Days New Contract Completion Date September 27, 2019

Accepted:

By:

Accepted:

By:

Signature Title Date

Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc.

ELIGIBLE AMOUNT

NA

Engineer Project No: 18341

NA

NA

North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee

Signature Title Date

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER # 1

Change Order No.     1

Owner

TOTAL DECREASE AMOUNT

TOTAL INCREASE AMOUNT

NET CHANGE ORDER

-$                                                            

45,891.00$                                               

45,891.00$                                               

CHANGE TO CONTRACT AMOUNT ENGINEER'S ESTIMATED

Contractor

CO2 L.F. 15,869.25$                                        2351 6.75$                  

CO3 L.F. 3781 6.75$                  25,521.75$                                        



!R

!R
!R

!R

!R

!R
!R

!R

!R
!R

!R
!R!R!R

!R

!R

!R
!R

!R
!R

!R

!R
!R

!R !R !R
!R

!R
!R

!R
!R

!R
!R

!R!R
!R

!R

!R
!R

!R
!R

!R

!R
!R

!R

!R!R
!R !R

!R
!R !R

!R !R
!R

!R!R!R

!R
!R

!R!R
!R

!R

!R

!R !R
!R !R

!R!R
!R

!R !R
!R

!R !R
!R

!R
!R

!R!R

!R !R !R

!R
!R!R

!R
!R !R !R

!R
!R

!R!R!R

!R!R
!R

!R!R !R
!R

!R
!R

!R !R
!R

!R
!R !R

!R
!R !R!R

!R

!R
!R

!R
!R

!R
!R

!R
!R!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R!R

!R

!R

!R

!R
!R !R !R !R !R

!R!R

!R

!R

!R

!R !R
!R

!R
!R
!R

!R
!R

!R

!R!R

!R

!R !R
!R !R

!R!R!R

!R
!R

!R

!R!R !R
!R
!R

!R

!R

!R !R
!R

!R

!R

!R

!R!R!R!R !R
!R

!R

!R !R

!R!R

!R
!R
!R

!R
!R !R

!R!R !R
!R

!R
!R

!R
!R!R!R

!R
!R !R

!R
!R

!R

!R

!R

!R
!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R
!R

!R !R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R!R

!R

!R
!R

!R
!R

!R
!R

!R

!R

!R

!R
!R

!R
!R

!R
!R

!R

!R

!R

!R
!R

!R

!R
!R

!R

!R

E 2
ND

 ST CUMBERLAND ST

E4
TH

ST

E W
AS

HI
NG

TO
N A

VE

S ROCK ST

E 3
RD

 ST

RIV
ER

F R
ON

T P
L

S OLIVE ST

S CYPRESS ST

SLOCUSTST

E 4
TH

 ST

E M
AR

KH
AM

 ST

MAPLE ST

N WALNUT ST

SVINEST

N OLIVE ST

NCYPRESSST

N LOCUST ST

E B
RO

AD
WA

Y S
T

N MAGNOLIA ST E 3
RD

 ST

VIRGINI A KE
LL

EY
DR

WORLD AVE

N CORNISH ST

RIV
ER

FRONTDR

BENDER ST

N JOHNSON ST

S SCOTT ST

BOND AVE

N HEMLOCK ST

RECTOR ST

N PLUM ST

S HAZEL ST

PEPPER AVE

SAINT VINCENT PLZ

N ELM ST

W 
BR

OA
DW

AY
 ST

N HAZEL ST

E 4
TH

 ST

JOHN ST

N BUCKEYE ST

N CLARK ST

N HICKORY ST

N SMOTHERS ST

E 2
ND

 ST

W 
4T

H 
ST

MAHLONMARTINST

N VINE ST

FRONTAGERD

N BEECH ST

SBUCKEYEST

E 2
ND

 ST

W 
2N

D 
ST

NCEDARST

N PINE ST

S POPLAR ST

AR
KA

NS
AS

 AV
E

RI
VE

RF
RO

NT
DR

PR
ES

ID
EN

T C
LIN

TO
N A

VE

SMAINST

RIVER MARKET AVE

BR
OT

HE
R 

PA
UL

 D
R

VERIZONARENA WAY

FE
RR

Y S
T

S SMOTHERS ST

S BEECH ST

DO
RO

TH
Y R

OD
HA

M 
WA

Y

N POPLAR ST

SHERMAN ST

INTERSTATE 30

LINC OLN
AV

E

E 2
ND

 ST

RI
VE

RF
RO

NT
PA

RK
DR

DEAN KUMPURIS ST

INTERSTATE 30

MAIN ST ¾À1
0

¾À10
0

¾À5

£ ¤70

§̈ ¦30

§̈ ¦30

Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

urc
es

 fo
r

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

Uti
lity

.  A
ny

 us
e o

f th
e d

ata
 by

 an
yo

ne
 ot

he
r th

an
 th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e
Ro

ck
 W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tilit

y i
s a

t th
e s

ole
 ris

k o
f th

e u
se

r; a
nd

 by
ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

f th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

ere
by

 ho
ld 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e C
ity

 of
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k h

arm
les

s
an

d w
ith

ou
t li

ab
ility

 fro
m 

an
y c

lai
ms

, c
os

ts,
 or

 da
ma

ge
s o

f a
ny

na
tur

e a
ga

ins
t th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e
Cit

y o
f N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k, 

inc
lud

ing
 co

st 
of 

de
fen

se
 ar

isin
g f

rom
im

pro
pe

r u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 or
 us

e b
y a

no
the

r p
art

y. 
 Ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

r
us

e o
f th

is 
da

ta 
is 

do
ne

 w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 ex

pre
ss

ed
 or

 im
pli

ed
 w

arr
an

tie
s.

No
rth

 Lit
tle

 Ro
ck 

Wa
ste

wa
ter

±

30
-IN

CH
 C

ON
CR

ET
E S

EW
ER

 LI
NE

MS
I A

SS
ES

SM
EN

T
23

51
 LF

Pri
nte

d: 
  8/

8/1
9

Jim
 M

ilum
DA

RK
 HO

LLO
W 

INT
ER

CE
PTO

R A
SSE

SSM
EN

T -
 CH

AN
GE

 OR
DE

R #
 1

36
-IN

CH
 C

ON
CR

ET
E S

EW
ER

 LI
NE

MS
I A

SS
ES

SM
EN

T
37

81
 LF

UP
PE

R R
IVE

RS
IDE

 IN
TER

CE
PTO

R A
SSE

SSM
EN

T


